NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION GOMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

July 2L, 1956

Amerada letroleun “crporation
Drawer D
Monument, New Mexico

Gentlement

We have received a co;v of Notice of Intention to Drill from the

Ce3e Ceological Survey ia Farmington whick indicates that you intend
to dually complete your #2 Jicarilla F well in the NWi Section 17~
250-5W in the La Ventans and Pictured “1iffs formations.

As we had received nc notice of your plan we are enciosing a Memorandum
from ¥r. Porter which sets out proper procedure for dual campletions

in the San Juan Basdin.

Yours very truly

Emer C. Arncld
Supervisor, District #3

ECA ks
Enclse.

ccs Mr, A,L. Porter
OCC, Santa Fe, N.M,.
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